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Subject: FW: Uber fees - seeking response [SEC=OFFICIAL]

OldPM: RE: Uber fees - seeking response [SEC=OFFICIAL]

From: @Health.gov.au>  
Sent: Thursday, 27 April 2023 9:25 AM 
To: @health.gov.au> 
Cc: @Health.gov.au>; @Health.gov.au>; PA 
Engagement <PAEngagement@Health.gov.au>; @Health.gov.au> 
Subject: RE: Uber fees - seeking response [SEC=OFFICIAL] 

Thank you,  . 

Regards 
 

From: @health.gov.au>  
Sent: Wednesday, 26 April 2023 7:27 PM 
To: @Health.gov.au> 
Cc: @Health.gov.au>; @Health.gov.au>; PA 
Engagement <PAEngagement@Health.gov.au>; @Health.gov.au> 
Subject: FW: Uber fees - seeking response [SEC=OFFICIAL] 

Hi  

Here is a proposed response: 

Uber and rideshare services for transport are a program exclusion. The Aged Care Quality Safety Commission and 
the Department of Health and Aged Care are not satisfied that rideshare services aligns with provider obligations 
under the Accountability Principles 2014. 

Kind regards 
 

A/g Director – Home Care Operations Section 

Home Care and Assessments Branch | Home and Residential Division | Ageing and Aged Care Group 
Australian Government Department of Health and Aged Care 
T: 02 6289 5819  and  | E: @health.gov.au  
Location: Level 7.N., Sirius Building 
PO Box 9848, Canberra ACT 2601, Australia 

The Department of Health and Aged Care acknowledges the traditional owners of country throughout Australia, and 
their continuing connection to land, sea and community. We pay our respects to them and their cultures, and to elders 
both past, present and emerging.  
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Location: Sirius 9.South 

PO Box 9848, Canberra ACT 2601, Australia 

The Department of Health and Aged Care acknowledges the traditional owners of country throughout Australia, and their continuing 
connection to land, sea and community. We pay our respects to them and their cultures, and to all Elders both past and present. 
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Subject: FW: Uber Health Service - seeking response - exclusion [SEC=OFFICIAL]

OldPM: FW: Uber Health Service - seeking response - exclusion [SEC=OFFICIAL]

From: @health.gov.au>  
Sent: Friday, 30 June 2023 12:37 PM 
To: @Health.gov.au> 
Cc: @Health.gov.au>; PA Engagement <PAEngagement@Health.gov.au>;  

@Health.gov.au>; @Health.gov.au>;  
@Health.gov.au> 

Subject: FW: Uber Health Service - seeking response - exclusion [SEC=OFFICIAL] 

Hi  

Proposed response: 

With regard to transport services, care recipients may have transport provided as part of their care plan to help the 
care recipient shop, visit health practitioners or attend social activities. This includes the provision of taxi vouchers 
where the taxi company meets the provider’s legislated requirements. It should be noted that the whole taxi fare 
can be covered by the person’s HCP budget, the care recipient may only be asked to contribute if they do not have 
sufficient funds in their HCP budget. It is at the provider’s discretion how they meet the assessed needs of care 
recipients as they are responsible for the delivery of services. 

Private transport related costs and transport through companies such as Uber or Rideshare are exclusions as the 
Aged Care Quality Safety Commission and the department are not satisfied that these services align with provider 
obligations under the Accountability Principles 2014. It is at the approved home care provider’s discretion whether 
they are satisfied that Uber Health transport services meets the required criteria. 

Please note, the approved provider, not the sub-contracted service provider, remains responsible for meeting all 
regulatory responsibilities. These regulatory responsibilities include ensuring that all police checks, and key 
personnel suitability requirements are met, as well as all obligations under the legislation. If the approved home 
care provider is not satisfied that a service can meet the legislative requirements of the program then the approved 
home care provider should not sub-contract services to this organisation or use this model of services and supports. 

For more information on third party services please visit: www.health.gov.au/initiatives-and-programs/home-care-
packages-program/managing/third-party-services 

Providers ultimately have the discretion to decide the care and services required, based on a person’s assessed care 
needs, goals and preferences, and their accountability in meeting legislative requirements regarding expenditure. 
Providers need to work with care recipients to ensure that funding is used appropriately and transparently. Care 
recipients should be actively involved in deciding how their package funds are spent. This includes due consideration 
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2

of exclusions from the package as identified in the legislation or in departmental guidance (as per Section 9.3 of the 
HCP Program Operational Manual). 
 
With regards to Uber or rideshare which are clear exclusions please refer to this previous post 
https://www.hcpcommunity.com.au/t/is-uber-fee-acceptable-under-hcp/1547  
 
 
Kind regards 

 
 
A/g Director – Home Care Operations Section 

 
 
Home Support Operations Branch | Home and Residential Division | Ageing and Aged Care Group 
Australian Government Department of Health and Aged Care 
T: 02 6289 5819 and  E: @health.gov.au  
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
Sent: Friday, 30 June 2023 11:03 AM 
To: @health.gov.au> 
Cc: @Health.gov.au>; PA Engagement <PAEngagement@Health.gov.au>;  

@Health.gov.au> 
Subject: RE: Uber Health Service - seeking response - exclusion [SEC=OFFICIAL] 
 
Morning   
 
Regarding this, the Uber Health service seems bit different than the actual Uber. I don’t know if this will cover their 
question?  
 
Regards 

 
 

From: @health.gov.au>  
Sent: Wednesday, 28 June 2023 4:02 PM 
To: @Health.gov.au> 
Cc: @Health.gov.au>; PA Engagement <PAEngagement@Health.gov.au>;  

@Health.gov.au> 
Subject: RE: Uber Health Service - seeking response - exclusion [SEC=OFFICIAL] 
 
Hi  
 
Using Ubers is a clear exclusion. Please refer to this previous post.  
https://www.hcpcommunity.com.au/t/is-uber-fee-acceptable-under-hcp/1547  
 
Kind regards 
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Assistant Director – Home Care Operations Section 

 
 
Home Support Operations Branch | Home and Residential Division | Ageing and Aged Care Group 
Australian Government Department of Health and Aged Care 
T: 02 6289 5819 and  | E @health.gov.au  
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
Sent: Wednesday, 28 June 2023 3:54 PM 
To: @health.gov.au> 
Cc: @Health.gov.au>; PA Engagement <PAEngagement@Health.gov.au>;  

@Health.gov.au> 
Subject: Uber Health Service - seeking response  
 
Hi   
 
Regarding the post below on Uber Health. This is an interesting one. It appears this is more than just a Uber service. 
Could you please assist us to respond to this one? 
 
Uber health service - Discussion - HCP Program Assurance Community of Practice (hcpcommunity.com.au) 
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From:
To: ; MEL.COL.16.S.524
Subject:  | Message count: 9 | Room id:

Y2lzY29zcGFyazovL3VzL1JPT00vYjJiNzNiZjAtM2E1OC0xMWVlLThmNjktYTU4YjBjYTY5NjA0

April 17 at 12:36 PM AEST | @health.gov.au: That was wrong

April 17 at 12:36 PM AEST | @health.gov.au: I have undetermined items for  and

April 17 at 12:36 PM AEST | @Health.gov.au: Are you free?

April 17 at 12:36 PM AEST | @health.gov.au: Yep

April 17 at 12:36 PM AEST | 806596ba-084e-4fea-8abe-8e5261784aea@rooms.webex.com: Participant
Entered | MEL.COL.16.S.524

April 17 at 12:43 PM AEST | 806596ba-084e-4fea-8abe-8e5261784aea@rooms.webex.com: Participant Left |
MEL.COL.16.S.524

April 17 at 02:06 PM AEST | @health.gov.au:  I've put the Uber / Rideshare services as
exclusions under "Services, goods or supports that people are expected to cover out of their general income
throughout their life regardless of age" as there doesn't appear to be a better fit anywhere else.  Not sure if that
aligns with what others have done?

April 17 at 02:39 PM AEST | @Health.gov.au: That's where I put my 2 taxis, so I think that's
the best option 

April 17 at 05:04 PM AEST | @health.gov.au: Cya   Catch you Friday
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From:
Sent: Friday, 26 July 2024 8:50 AM
To:
Cc:
Subject: FW: HCP Policy [SEC=OFFICIAL]

Importance: High

Good morning,  

Please see HSOBs response for .  
, I will catch up with you very soon to review our draft response email.  সহ঺঻ 

Regards  
  

From: home care operations  
Sent: Friday, July 19, 2024 3:16 PM 
To:  
Cc: Aged Care Enquiries  
Subject: RE: HCP Policy [SEC=OFFICIAL] 

Dear  

Thank you for your correspondence of 21 June 2024 to the Department of Health and Aged Care (the department) 
regarding the Home Care Packages (HCP) Program.  

Noting you would like to speak with someone about your enquiry, I would recommend in the first instance you call 
My Aged Care on 1800 200 422 between 8am and 8pm on weekdays and between 10am and 2pm on Saturdays, 
local time.  

I would like to advise that the department is not in receipt of all the detailed facts relating to the assessed ageing 
related care needs and other relevant environmental and personal circumstances that impact on this agreed care 
plan. Therefore, it is generally inappropriate for the department to make a judgement on individual care and 
services included in the care plan. However, I can provide general information to assist with your concerns. 

As you may be aware, a HCP may include services and supports to keep care recipients: 
• well and independent – including personal care, nursing services, allied health
• safe in their home – including cleaning, home maintenance and modifications specific to ageing related

capabilities, assistive technology
• connected to their community – including transport, social support services.

As such, transportation services for ageing related care needs are an inclusion under the HCP Program. However, the 
Aged Care Quality and Safety Commission and the department are not satisfied that rideshare services align with 
provider obligations under the Accountability Principles 2014. As such, Uber and rideshare services for transport are 
a program exclusion. 

It is important to note when delivering services the approved provider, not the sub-contracted service provider, 
remains responsible for meeting all regulatory responsibilities. These regulatory responsibilities include ensuring 
that all police checks, and key personnel suitability requirements are met, as well as all obligations under the 
legislation. If the approved home care provider is not satisfied that a service can meet the legislative requirements 
of the program then the approved home care provider should not sub-contract services to this organisation or use 
this model of services and supports. 
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For more information on third party services please visit: www.health.gov.au/initiatives-and-programs/home-care-
packages-program/managing/third-party-services.  

However, a provider can use the HCP to pay for taxi vouchers to meet aged-care related transport needs. Taxi 
vouchers are used in other Government programs such as the Commonwealth Home Support Programme and other 
state based government programs and schemes to support older people. However, it is important to note that care 
recipients can either access taxi vouchers through HCP funds OR through a state-based government program, but 
not use both services at the same time. The use of taxi vouchers should be well documented in the Home Care 
Agreement and care plan, address the purpose of their use (e.g. visits to the doctor/social inclusion activities), with 
costs agreed to by the care recipient.  

A provider may also wish to engage community transport services as a subcontracted service provider, if they do not 
offer community transport services. As above, approved HCP providers, not the sub-contracted provider, are legally 
responsible for services delivered by a third-party. 

To assist with future queries, the ‘Home Care Packages Program Operational Manual: A guide for Home Care 
Providers’ is available for further understanding of the program and what care and services can be provided. This 
document can be accessed at: www.health.gov.au/resources/publications/home-care-packages-program-
operational-manual-a-guide-for-home-care-providers. 

I encourage you to first read through Section 9 of the Program Manual to search for answers on inclusions and 
exclusions, then use the ‘Inclusions/Exclusions Framework’ in Section 9.7 of the Program Manual to work through 
the listed considerations and come to a decision.  

I trust this information will be of assistance to you. 

  

Home Support OperaƟons Branch 

Australian Government Department of Health and Aged Care 
*** If you have further queries please contact My Aged Care on 1800 200 422. Providers and assessors please call 
1800 836 799 *** 

The Department of Health and Aged Care acknowledges First Nations peoples as the Traditional Owners of Country throughout 
Australia, and their continuing connection to land, sea and community. We pay our respects to them and their cultures, and to all 
Elders both past and present. 

From:   
Sent: Friday, June 21, 2024 4:20 PM 
To: Aged Care Enquiries <AgedCareEnquiries@health.gov.au> 
Subject: RE: HCP Policy 

REMINDER: Think before you click! This email originated from outside our organisation. Only click links or open 
attachments if you recognise the sender and know the content is safe. 

To Whom it may concern, 

Please help, are Home Care Package Recipients able to use services such as Uber Assist for transportation? 
I would like to discuss this with someone ASAP please. 

Kind Regards 
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